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h r n s ,  Faith (PSC) 

From: Burns, Faith (PSC) 

Sent: Wednesday, October 26,201 1 2:15 PM' 
To: 'Sturgeon, Allyson'; 'Riggs, Kendrick R.'; 'Crosby, W. Duncan' 

cc: 'Ordover, Eileen'; 'Kilkelly, Lisa'; 'dbrown@stites.com'; 'dbarberi@lexingtonky.gov'; 
FitzKRC@aol.com; Cook, Larry (KYOAG) 

Subject: Joint Application of LG&E and KU for Review, Modification, and Continuation of Existing, and 
Addition of New DSM and Energy Efficiency Programs - Case No. 201 1-001 34 

Allyson: 

The Companies application requested the Commission to issue a final Order by October 13, 201 I with the 
Companies' revised tariff sheets to be effective six weeks after the date of the Commission's final Order 
approving them. Six weeks (42 days) following October 13, 201 1 is November 24, 201 1. 

As a final Order was not issued by October 13, 201 1, in the event the Commission issues an Order without a 
hearing, is it the Companies request for their revised tariff sheets to be effective six weeks after the date of the 
Commission final Order, whatever that date is; or is the Companies request that the revised tariff sheets be 
effective November 24, 201 1; the date of the first billing cycle for the month of December 201 1 for the 
Companies; or the date of service rendered for the Companies? 

When responding to this e-mail, please include all other parties in your reply. 

Thank you. 

Faith B. Burns 
Staff Attorney 

. Kentucky Public Service Commission 
21 1 Sower Blvd. 
Frankfort, Kentucky 40602-061 5 
Office: 502-564-3940, Ext. 235 
Fax: 502-564-7279 
Faith.Burns@ky.gov 

This email, and any attachments hereto, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain information that is 
confidential andor subject to the attorney-client privilege. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is strictly 
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender, via e-mail, and destroy all copies of the original 
message. 

10/26/20 1 1 
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Burns, Faith (PSC) 

From: David Barberie [dbarberi@lexingtonky.gov] 

Sent: 
To: Burns, Faith (PSC) 
Subject: Out of Office AutoReply: Joint Application of LG&E and KU for Review, Modification, and 

Wednesday, October 26,201 1 2:15 PM 

Continuation of Existing, and Addition of New DSM and Energy Efficiency Programs - Case No. 
201 1-001 34 

I am OUT OF THE OFFICE UNTIL WEDNESDAY, NOVEMBER 2,201 1 , and will not be checking my e-mails until I 
return. If you need a more immediate response, please contact the Department of Law at 258-3500. 

10/26/20 1 1 
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Burns, Faith (PSC) 

From: Sturgeon, Allyson [Allyson.Sturgeon@lge-ku.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, October 26,201 1 3:40 PM 
To: Burns, Faith (PSC); Riggs, Kendrick R.; Crosby, W. Duncan 
Cc: Ordover, Eileen; Kilkelly, Lisa; dbrown@stites.com; dbarberi@lexingtonky.gov; FitzKRC@aol.com; 

Cook, Larry (KYOAG) 
Subject: RE: Joint Application of LG&E and KU for Review, Modification, and Continuation of Existing, and 

Addition of New DSM and Energy Efficiency Programs - Case No. 201 1-00134 

Faith - 
ideally, we would like to have an Order as soon as possible as we would like t o  coordinate the revised tariff 

sheets with our annual November DSM filing t o  become effective on the date of the first billing cycle for the 
month of January, 2012, which begins on December 30,2011. 

From: Burns, Faith (PSC) [mailto:Faith.Burns@ky.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, October 26, 2011 2:15 PM 
To: Sturgeon, Allyson; Riggs, Kendrick R.; Crosby, W. Duncan 
Cc: Ordover, Eileen; Kilkelly, Lisa; dbrown@stites.com; dbarberi@lexingtonky.gov; FitzKRC@aol.com; Cook, Larry 
(KYOAG) 
Subject. Joint Application of LG&E and KU for Review, Modification, and Continuation of Existing, and Addition of 
New DSM and Energy Efficiency Programs - Case No. 2011-00134 

Allyson: 

The Companies application requested the Commission to issue a final Order by October 13, 201 1 with the 
Companies’ revised tariff sheets to be effective six weeks after the date of the Commission’s final Order approving 
them. Six weeks (42 days) following October 13, 201 1 is November 24, 201 1. 

As a final Order was not issued by October 13,201 1, in the event the Commission issues an Order without a 
hearing, is it the Companies request for their revised tariff sheets to be effective six weeks after the date of the 
Commission final Order, whatever that date is; or is the Companies request that the revised tariff sheets be 
effective November 24, 201 1; the date of the first billing cycle for the month of December 201 I for the Companies; 
or the date of service rendered for the Companies? 

When responding to this e-mail, please include all other parties in your reply. 

Thank you. 

Faith B. Burns 
Staff Attorney 
Kentucky Public Service Commission 
21 1 Sower Bivd. 
Frankfort, Kentucky 40602-061 5 
Office: 502-564-3940, Ext. 235 
Fax: 502-564-7279 
Faith.Burns@kv.gov 

10/26/2011 
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This email, and any attachments hereto, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain information that is 
confidential and/or subject to the attorney-client privilege. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is strictly 
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender, via e-mail, and destroy all copies of the original 
message. 

TJie iizformation contained in this transmission is intended only for the person or entity to which it is 
directly addressed or copied. It may contain material of confidential and/or private nature. Any review, 
retransmission, dissemination or other use oJ or taking of any action in reliance upon, this 
information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is not allowed. If you received this 
nzessage and the in formation contained therein by error, please contact the sender and delete the 
material from your/any storage medium 

10/26/20 1 I 


